PETROLEUM EXPLORATION . INVESTMENT / DRILLING / PRODUGTION
600 AMARILLO PETROLEUM BUILDING / AMARILLO, TEXAS 79101

THE HAR ¢ CORPORATION chone soe zv2-7380

August 18, 1980

Mrs . Donna McDonald

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mrs., McDonald:
We are returning copies of Form C-115 on the O'Brien Fee "'19' lease,

Both the #1 well (N) and the /4 well are on the same lease. When the
Form C-101 was filed in October 1978, they attempted to name it
0'Brien Fee 1-19 and the Commission objected, (I was not here.)

Since we have several O'Brien Fee leases and will have more, will
you nlease make necessary changes to show O'Brien Fee #1 (N) to
O'Brien Fee '"19'" No, 1.

1 f Form C-103 or other form is needed, please advise,
Yours very truly,
THE HARLOW CORPORATION
w.';;;iaFon, Production Engineer

WBL/ab

Enc,

cc: Qil Conservation Commission
P. 0, Drawer DD
Artesia, NM,. 88210




